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Date: December 11, 2009 
   
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 

The product, WLAN Module( FCC ID :HLZ-AR5B93), whose antenna (JM12-MS) has 
WLAN and WWAN function. However, this WLAN module( FCC ID :HLZ-AR5B93) 
applies only the function of WLAN, it won’t connect with WWAN antenna port and 
won’t have WWAN function for this Class II Permissive Change. Therefore, there is 
no requirement of the collocation of SAR. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
------------------------- 
 
Easy Lai 
Acer Incorporated  
 
 


